



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Farmington Field Office
1235 La Plata Highway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

IN REPLY REFER TO

NMSF-047020B et al (WC)
43 CFR 3163 2(g)(2)(iii) (21110)

March 10, 2009

CERTIFIED--RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
7008 1140 0004 7852 7547

Mr Kris K Agrawal
General Minerals Corp
4133 N Lincoln Blvd
Oklahoma, OK 73105

RCVD MAR 13 '09

OIL CONS. DIV.

DIST. 3

Dear Mr Agrawal

Reference is made to our written order dated January 6, 2009 and our assessment letter dated February 17, 2009, pertaining to the following wells located in San Juan County, New Mexico

- 1) No 11 Delo, 790' FSL & 790' FEL sec 26, T. 29 N , R 11 W , NMSF-047020B 45-22634
- 2) No 1 Charles, 1115' FSL & 822' FWL sec 24, T 28 N , R 11 W , Lease NMSF-047017B 45-21869
- 3) No 6 Delo, 1980' FSL & 2212' FWL sec 20, T 29 N , R 11 W , Lease NMNM-020982 45-20967

You were given until March 10, 2009 to file monthly production reports and any unpaid royalties since October 2007 and submit notification to this office of doing so, which as of this date has not been complied with

Failure to submit the above as required is considered a violation. Because the minor violation to which the above correspondence pertains has not been corrected by March 10, 2009, a civil penalty is proposed for each day until the violation is corrected

1 The amount of the proposed civil penalty is \$50 per calendar day for each violation beginning February 18, 2009 and continuing until the violation is corrected, or until March 30, 2009, pursuant to 43 CFR 3163 2(g)(2)(iii)

2 If the violation remains uncorrected on March 30, 2009, the proposed civil penalty will be replaced with a proposed civil penalty of \$500 per calendar day for each violation beginning February 18, 2009 and continuing until the violation is corrected, or until April 19, 2009, pursuant to 43 CFR 3163 2(g)(2)(iii)

3 If the violation remains uncorrected on April 20, 2009, the full civil penalty amount is due and payable, at which time lease cancellation proceedings shall be initiated under 43 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

Under provisions of 43 CFR 3165.3, you may request an Administrative Review, before the State Director either with or without oral presentation, of the proposed civil penalties described above. Such a request, including all supporting documentation, shall be filed in writing with the State Director, Bureau of Land Management (NM-93000), P O Box 27115, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-0115 within 20 business days of the date this notice was received or considered to have been received. Such request shall not result in a suspension of the order unless the reviewing official so determines. Procedures governing appeals from instructions, orders or decisions are contained in 43 CFR 3165.4 and 43 CFR 4.400 *et seq*.

If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mason with this office at (505) 599-6364.

Sincerely,

Original Signed Stephen Mason

Stephen Mason

Petroleum Engineer, Petroleum Management Team

cc

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Co., PO Box 4289, Farmington, NM 87499

NMOCD

MMS